

Dr. Wen Jiang, L.Ac., Dipl.O.M., TCMD, Ph.D.

Dr. Wen Jiang received both her Bachelor's degree and Master degree in acupuncture from Shandong University of Traditional Chinese Medicine and her Ph.D. in acupuncture from Tianjin College of Traditional Chinese Medicine. She follows professor Shi Xuemin during her Ph.D. study and investigates classical needling techniques and professor Shi's quantitative approach to needling techniques. She has been in acupuncture practice at the Fourth Hospital Affiliated to Shandong University of Traditional Chinese Medicine and Tianjin Weixie Hospital since 1992. She has an extensive publication list of needling techniques and application of acupuncture on gynecological problems.

Education

- Sep. 2002 – Jul. 2005: Ph.D., Tianjin University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Tianjin, P.R. China. Major: neurology of acupuncture-moxibustion and Tuina
- Sep. 1997 – Jul. 2000: M.Sc., Shandong University of Traditional Medicine, Jinan, Shandong province, P.R. China, Major: gynecology of acupuncture-moxibustion and Tuina
- Sep. 1987 – Jul. 1992: B.Sc., Department of acupuncture and moxibustion, Shandong University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Jinan, Shandong province, P.R. China

Professional Employment and Teaching Experience

- Sep. 2005 – Present: Professor, Acupuncture Director, and Faculty member, American Academy of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine, Roseville, Minnesota. Teaching core courses including acupuncture techniques, acupuncture prescriptions, auricular acupuncture, scalp & hand acupuncture, advanced acupuncture, acupuncture point locations, medical Tuina techniques, TCM pediatrics, etc.; supervising the student interns seeing patient in the clinic; seeing patients in the faculty clinic
- Sep. 2004 – Jul. 2005: Attending Physician, Acupuncturist, (Part time job), Tianjin Weixie Hospital, Tianjin, P.R. China, gave the patients diagnosis and treatment with TCM knowledge and methods, especially with acupuncture techniques
- Jul. 1999 – Jul. 2002: Attending Physician, Acupuncturist, 4th Affiliated Hospital of Shandong University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Zibo, Shandong Province, P.R. China, major responsibilities included seeing patients, medical research, instructed the undergraduate students the TCM knowledge and clinical experience
- Jul. 1992 – Jun. 1999: Chief physician, Acupuncturist, 4th Affiliated Hospital of Shandong University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Zibo, Shandong Province, P.R. China, major responsibilities included seeing patients, medical research

Honors

- Excellent Doctor in the work. Feb. 2000, Zibo human resource bureau, Zibo, Shandong province, P.R. China
- Excellent Doctor in the work. Jan. 1999, Zibo human resource bureau, Zibo, Shandong province, P.R. China
- Best medical record writing. Aug. 1994, Shandong TCM health bureau, Jinan, Shandong province, P.R. China

Research Works

- June 2003 – June 2005: acupuncture influence on signal transduction mechanism of Hippocampal Neuron [Ca²⁺] in rat of cerebral ischemia reperfusion (CIR), chief researcher in the first affiliated hospital of Tianjin university of TCM, supported by Tianjin Key Technologies R&D program (No.03040), Tianjin, P.R. China
- June 1998 – June 2000: clinical study on treatment of premenstrual tension syndrome with auricular point sticking, chief researcher in 4th affiliated hospital of Shandong university of TCM, supported by Zibo health bureau (No.200102402), Zibo, Shandong Province, P.R. China

Memberships

- June 1993 – present: Life-time Member, China Association of Acupuncture-Moxibustion (CAAM)
- Oct. 1993 – present: Life-time Member, China Association of Chinese Medicine (CACM)

Publications

Academic papers in English

- Wen Jiang, Guangan Wang. Function and clinical applications of Baihui (DU 20). International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2007;16 (1): 45-48.
- Wen Jiang, Wei Liu. The Treatment of Alopecia with Acupuncture and Related Techniques. The Journal of Chinese

Medicine. 2006; 82 (10): 32-35.

- Wei Liu, Wen Jiang. The Treatment of Acne with Acupuncture and Acupuncture Related Therapies. The Journal of Chinese Medicine. 2006; 81 (6): 30-33.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Filiform Needling Techniques on the Ten Most Difficult Points in the Head and Neck. Oriental Medicine Journal. 2006; 14(5): 6-9.
- Wen Jiang, Wei Liu. Ten Techniques for Obtaining Heat Sensation in Needling. Oriental Medicine Journal. 2006; 14(4): 20-23.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Classical Acupuncture Techniques from Neijing: Five Needling Approaches. International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2006; 15(3): 179-182.
- Wen Jiang, Changzhen Gong. Classical Needling Techniques from the Nan Jing (The Classic of Difficult Issues). International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2006; 15 (2): 111-116.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Properties of Qi Sensation. International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2006; 15 (1): 59-63.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong, Six Filiform Techniques Compounded from Simple Reinforcing or Reducing Techniques. American Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine. 2006; 7 (2): 102-107.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong, Martin Kidwell. Yang's Needling Yechiques from Zhen Jiu Da Cheng (The Great Compendium of Acupuncture & Moxibustion). American Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine. 2006; 7 (1): 40-45.
- Wen Jiang, Wei Liu. Clinical Applications of the "Flying Channel and Circulating Qi (Fei Jing Zou Qi) Needling Techniques". The Journal of Chinese Medicine. 2005; 79 (10): 32-35.
- Wen Jiang, Wei Liu. Physical-Movement-Assisted Needling in Acupuncture Treatment. The European Journal of Integrated Eastern and Western Medicine. 2005; 3 (4): 17-21.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Eight Techniques to Treat Diseases from the Ode to the Golden Needle (Jin Zhen Fu). International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2005; 14 (4): 303-308.
- Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Proper Needling Techniques for Ten Potentially-Dangerous Areas. International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2005; 14 (3): 213-219.
- Wen Jiang, Wei Liu, Changzheng Gong. Clinical Applications of Multiple Needling Techniques. The European Journal of Integrated Eastern and Western Medicine. 2005; 3 (2): 57-60.
- Wen Jiang, Changzhen Gong. Ten Simple Techniques of Reducing and Reinforcing in Acupuncture Theory and Practice (Part II). International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2005; 14 (2):143-147.
- Xingke Yan, Wen Jiang, Changjing Gong. Zheng Family's Eight Acupuncture Needling Techniques. American Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine. 2005; 6 (1):49-55.
- Wen Jiang, Qiu Hua Shan. Clinical Study on Treatment of Premenstrual Tension Syndrome with Auricular Pressure Pellets. International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2005; 14 (1):27-33.
- Wen Jiang, Changzhen Gong. Ten Simple Techniques of Reducing and Reinforcing in Acupuncture Theory and Practice (Part I). International Journal of Clinical Acupuncture. 2005; 14 (1):73-76.

Academic Papers in Chinese

- Tong Wang, Jianchun Yu, Cunzhi Liu, Wen Jiang, Huihai Xiong, Haitao Xing. The Influence of Acupuncture on Path Morphology and Spatial Learning and Memory in MD Rats. Shanghai Journal of Acupuncture-Moxibustion. 2006; 25 (10): 44-47.
- Tong Wang, Jianchun Yu, Wen Jiang, Cunzhi Liu, Jingxian Han. Improvement and Evaluation on Model of Multiple Infarction Dementia. Tianjin Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine. 2006; 23 (6): 234-236.
- Yuzhen Liu, Jingxian Han, Wen Jiang, Peilin Li, Tian Xia, et al. Effect of Xingnao Kaiqiao Acupuncture on Expression of ICAM-1 and P-Selection after Cerebral Ischemia and Reperfusion in Rats. Tianjin Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine. 2005; 22 (12): 462-466.
- Wen Jiang, Yuzhen Liu. The Academic and Clinical Significance of Taking Whole in Neijing. Chinese Journal of the Practical Chinese with Modern Medicine. 2005; 18 (13): 303-304.
- Lian Liu, Chunyan Ma, Wen Jiang. Clinical Observation on Treatment of Senile Knee Osteoarthropathy by Warm Needle Moxibustion. Chinese Acupuncture and Moxibustion. 2003; 23 (10): 579-580.
- Yong Li, Wen Jiang. Unique TCM Therapy for the Treatment of 60 Cases of Neurodermatitis. China's Naturopathy. 2003; 11(3): 10-11.
- Wen Jiang, Yong Li, Jun Sun. Clinical Study on Treatment of Premenstrual Tension Syndrome with Auricular Point Sticking. Chinese Acupuncture and Moxibustion, 2002; 22(3): 165-167.
- Yong Li, Wen Jiang. Influence of Neurotransmitter in Premenstrual Tension Syndrome with Auricular Point Sticking Method. Chinese Journal of Integrative Medicine. 2001, 21(11): 856-857.
- Wen Jiang, Yong Li. Clinical Analysis on Treatment of Stroke with TCM Parenteral Solution. Chinese Journal of Integrated Traditional and Western Medicine in Intensive and Critical Care. 2000; 7(9): 278.
- Yong Li, Wen Jiang. Lift and Pinch Method To Treat 152 Disorder of Small Joint of Lumbar Vertebrae Case. Chinese Manipulation and Qi Gong Therapy. 1999; 15(2): 18-19.
- Wen Jiang, Yong Li. Clinical Study on Treatment of Senile Dementia with Opening Orifices Method. Journal of Clinical Acupuncture and Moxibustion. 1998; 14(4): 6-7.

Academic Works in Chinese

- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Internal Medicine (I and II). Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)

- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Gynecology. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Dermatology. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Orthopedics. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Pediatrics. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Geriatrics. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Neurology. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Supplementary Care. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)
- Changzhen Gong, Shaozong Chen, Yubin Lu, Wen Jiang. Acupuncture in Sensory Organ Disorders. Tianjin Science & Technology Translation & Publishing Co. (TSTTPC), May, 2008. (in printing)